MINUTES OF ADJOURNED MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, WEDNESDAY, JUNE $\mathbf{4}^{\text{TH}}$, 1924.

Present:	His Worship Mayor Donaghy
	Alderman Bridgman
	Alderman Harron
	Alderman Irwin
	Alderman Tolmie
	Alderman Townsley
	Alderman Vance

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Cemetery Improvement Loan Bylaw, 1924" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Cemetery Improvement Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Cemetery Improvement Loan Bylaw, 1924" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Cemetery Improvement Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Cemetery Improvement Loan Bylaw, 1924" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Saturday the 21st day of June 1924, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. at 115 First Street East and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid on said Bylaw with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 1, 1924" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 1, 1924", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 1, 1924" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Harron and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 1, 1924", be now read a third time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 1, 1924" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Saturday the 21st day of June 1924, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. at 115 First Street East and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid on said Bylaw with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bridge Connecting Road Loan Bylaw, 1924" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bridge Connecting Road Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bridge Connecting Road Loan Bylaw, 1924" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Harron and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bridge Connecting Road Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Bridge Connecting Road Loan Bylaw, 1924" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether

the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Saturday the 21st day of June 1924, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. at 115 First Street East and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid on said Bylaw with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lynn Creek Bridge Loan Bylaw, 1924" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lynn Creek Bridge Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lynn Creek Bridge Loan Bylaw, 1924" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Harron and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lynn Creek Bridge Loan Bylaw, 1924", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Lynn Creek Bridge Loan Bylaw, 1924" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Saturday the 21st day of June 1924, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. at 115 First Street East and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid on said Bylaw with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 2, 1924" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 2, 1924", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 2, 1924" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 2, 1924", be now read a third time. Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw No. 2, 1924" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Saturday the 21st day of June 1924, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 7 p.m. at 115 First Street East and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid on said Bylaw with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1924, No. 27" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 614.

Moved by Alderman Vance, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1924, No. 28" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 615.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the thanks of this Council be conveyed to those citizens who so generously furnished automobiles for conveying the Press Association to the Capilano Intake on June 4th, also to the Capilano Timber Company for their hospitality in providing entertainment and dinner to the Press Association.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Vance and resolved that the thanks of this Council be conveyed to the Taxi Association for having offered, free of cost, the use of 5 cars to convey members of the Press Association to the Capilano Intake.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Harron and resolved that the offer of the Royal Financial Corporation to sell tot eh City the following, be accepted, viz: £200. North Vancouver 5% due 1928, at 96.49 six per cent basis.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Council do now adjourn.
Whereupon the Council adjourned.

Signed G.W. Vance, Acting Mayor